

# additional papers 1



## Council

Mon 21 Sep  
2015  
7.00 pm

Council Chamber  
Town Hall  
Redditch

**REDDITCH** BOROUGH COUNCIL

*making  
a  
difference*

[www.redditchbc.gov.uk](http://www.redditchbc.gov.uk)

**If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact**

**Democratic Services**

**Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH**

**Tel: (01527) 548240**

**e.mail: [sheena.jones@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk](mailto:sheena.jones@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk)**



# Council

Monday, 21st September, 2015

7.00 pm

Council Chamber Town Hall

## AGENDA

### Membership

Cllrs: Pattie Hill (Mayor)  
Joe Baker (Deputy Mayor)  
Tom Baker-Price  
Roger Bennett  
Natalie Brookes  
Juliet Brunner  
David Bush  
Michael Chalk  
Greg Chance  
Anita Clayton  
Brandon Clayton  
Matthew Dormer  
John Fisher  
Andrew Fry  
Bill Hartnett  
Gay Hopkins  
Wanda King  
Jane Potter  
Gareth Prosser  
Antonia Pulsford  
Mark Shurmer  
Rachael Smith  
Yvonne Smith  
Paul Swansborough  
Debbie Taylor  
David Thain  
Jennifer Wheeler  
Pat Witherspoon  
Nina Wood-Ford

### 6. Questions on Notice

To consider questions submitted under Procedure Rule 9.2. Questions are attached from one member of the public and two Councillors.



**Council 21<sup>st</sup> September 2015****Question from a member of the Public**

From Mr D Newman:

Can the council update regarding parking in Mount Pleasant. When the TV cameras were on the estate promising a resolution in the next couple of weeks. This has never materialised and we are in the same position.

The residents demand a resolution to the issue and I for one would welcome residents parking permits.

It is noted adjoining roads to Mount Pleasant such as Oakly Road have double sided parking, and the only assumption for Mount Pleasant not having double sided parking for residents is the amount of traffic we take.

I feel the road would benefit for a trial of becoming a one way road, as the bottom of Mount Pleasant is a no entry for cars anyway.

What can the council do to canvas opinion of residents about the future of the road going forward, or if required I would canvas the estate for proposals.

The problem cannot go on indefinitely, and this road was not made for the amount of traffic going up and down it. If a resolution is not forthcoming the residents will have to look to take objection to the council's lack of support, by blocking the entrances to the estate.



**Council meeting 21<sup>st</sup> September 2015**

**Questions**

From Councillors

1. To the Leader from Councillor Tom Baker-Price:

Would the leader please state the amount of money the council has given to businesses through the 'businesses booster grants' scheme this year?

2. To the Leader from Councillor Juliet Brunner:

Given that a recent poll undertaken by Worcestershire County Council states that 88% of Worcestershire residents want devolved powers from Westminster kept locally, when will the Labour group allow Redditch residents a say on whether they wish to support devolved powers to Worcestershire?

